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245 Market Street

San Francisco 6, California

June 25, 1947

Yr. Charles W. Mason, Business Manager gl
Local 1245, I.B.E.W.

912 Central Tower Building

703 Market Street

San Franeisco 3, California

Dear Mr. Mason:
Due to the changing of some of the low pressure boilers to high
pressure at Station "B" Steam Plant at Eureka, we are proposing, effective —

July 1, 1947, =sdjustments for certain personnel at this Steam Plant whose
duties may be affected by this change. These are as follows:

First gggratpr

From: Start $66.85 per week
End 6 months 69.85 = "

To: Start | $69.85 per week
End 6 months T4.40 * "

Second_ Operator

From: Start $60.80 per week .
End 6 months 62.80 n "
End 1 year 64.40 n "

To: Start $63.30 per week
End 6 months 65.35 n "

Fireman ‘
Present $59.35 per week
Proposed: 60,80 per week

In meking these éhanges we have also reviewed the duties and
responsibilities of the First Operators and Firemen on the Donbass and
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make the following proposal:

First Operator

From: $66.85 per week
To: Start $66.85 per week
End 6 months 69.35 n "
Fireman
Present: $59.35 per week
Proposed: 60,80 per week

Will you please advise us as to whether or not this recommend—
ation meets with your approval.

Yours very truly,

R&~J. TILSON
Supervisor, Industrial Relations.
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